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April I2, I9i'_7. 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
I85 Williams St. 
Glastonbury, Conn. 

Dear Sir: 

Replying to your letter reporting recept- 
ion of our test program on the morning of April 9th. 

. This agrees with our transmitter log, and we are 
very pleased to receive this report, and too date 
this is the most distant point that we have received 
a report from. 

Transmitter here is Gates 250 -c, 9I0s in 
class C modulated by 8I0s class B. Antenna is I50ft 
Windcharger. 

Thanking you again for your report. 
Very truly yours 

NB/nhb 
Neal H. Brown 
Chi -f Engineer 


